UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION |
2100 RENAISSANCE BOULEVARD, SUITE 100
KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-2713

January 9, 2015

Docket No. 03038269 License No. 09-31406-01MD
Control No. 585109

Craig Kinne

Corporate Radiation Safety Officer
Triad Isotopes, Inc.

4205 Vineland Road, Suite L1
Orlando, FL 32811

SUBJECT:  TRIAD ISOTOPES, INC., ACCEPTANCE OF NOTIFICATION OF CESSATION
OF ACTIVITIES AT A SITE, CONTROL NO. 585109

Dear Mr. Kinne:

Thank you for informing us that you have permanently ceased operations at the 180 Pepes
Farm Road, Milford, Connecticut location. Based on your letter dated October 7, 2014, it is our
understanding that you intend to begin decommissioning of the facility following the elapse of
sufficient time to allow for decay-in-storage of waste and retrieval of biomedical waste by
Stericycle. Until such time, all radioactive materials, including waste, will remain secured.
Please note, 10 CFR 30.36(j) details the information needed by the NRC to complete the
decommissioning process and terminate the license.

10 CFR 30.36(h) states, in part, that the licensee shall complete decommissioning of the site,
and request termination of the license, as soon as practicable but no later than 24 months
following the initiation of decommissioning.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Tara L. Weidner
Tara L. Weidner

Senior Health Physicist

Medical Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

cc:
S. Julian, Chief Privacy Officer, Legal and Regulatory Affairs Coordinator
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